6/13/76

bov. George Wallace
on’cgomexw. Alabana

Dear Governor Wallsnpe,

Bramer was part of a conspiracy, today's Parvsdg quotes your wife as believing.
I have heard tiat you hold the mame view. So do I.

0f those working in the field of political assaseinstions I am in all ways
senior, My prior oxperlence, which I believe has besn cn sseet, is unique in this
Tield, I an g formar investigative reporter, Sonate investlgator and sditor and
vartine 08S analyst. My approach is that of a lawyer, with evidonce. {t is not
the approach of s theoriat, although I do try to figure out possibilitics and
probatdlitias.

Host of my work has bean on the JFK and King assassinstions. I em James Earl
Ray(s investigator. I did the investigating that led to the suocess in his habeas
oorpus petition and to the evidentiaxy hearing where, despite th: decision, by a
novel approach, we destroyed all thenofficial alleggiions bout how the crime was
oomuitéed. We did tils so suscessfully that there was no sttempt to rebut,

The young lawyer who, regardless of what you may have heard or read has done all
the real legal work ia the Rey case, i: zy lawyer in a series of Frezdem of Information
pulte agalnst various federsl agencies. I have filed more then anyone of whom I know
under this law, Sevon cases hava gons to court. Una is the first of four eited in
the Senade debstes as requiring the amending of the lawe We have dug no dry wells.

Thare is much evidonos in the erime of vwhich you were ths vietim thatods not
public and in my belief can be obtained. I huve ssked my lawyer to mske a simple
request for a small porsicn of this - the withheld pages of Bmmr'%dh:axw. 1 have
a xorox of the original handuritien version this intereats you. FHI 444 not
give tha local prosecutor the firat I think pages.

There are infercncea in your wife's words for which there is support in terus
of both scientifio probebility and those whe mvtually experimented with dhmims a combie
nation of drugs and psychologlcal metbeds to be able to opntrel others. This work, by
the CIA %0 xy knowledge, orossed over into the use of ecocustical methods of remote
ooirtrol. I have perbaps 300 pages of formerly supiressed CIA records on this. Not all
have beon relessed publialy. If I am not seying this CIA did ihis %o you,I am saying
your wife is not halhclnating.

I sm also saying I do not now think §t im possible to prove wore than that
there was a conspiracy against you. Who the conspirators were, as in the JFK asssasie
pation, I do not expect to be able to prove, Thers is a possibdility in the King case.
Porcing a real investigation, which would be the first yeal investigation in any of
the cases, might coupel real investigations of all.

If I cen be of help to you I am wiliing to do what I can. If you want credentials
on ne, although 1 have not asked their permission,I can refer you to people from Les
Wbittan to Bill Loeb of the Hanchuterwam to thousands of pages of court
records that include the FBI's certification to a federal district court that I kow
nore about this subject then it does, My lawyer is Jim Lesar, 1231 4 5%,, SW, Washington,

D.C. 200243 202/484-6023.
Sincerely, Harold Weisberg



